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In addition under the entry for Farneworth, Jos I

situation only both names are ?nuod the same.
particularly interesting in view of the fact that both of these
contributors are employed by and are related to Roes N.
Parnsworth,Sr. a large aggregate contributor to the Rhodes For
Congress Committee.

Ross N. Farnsworth,Sr. and other members of the Farnsworth family,
namely Anita PFarnsworth, Chad Coons, Cralg Ahlstrom, Ross
Farnsworth,Jr., Joe Farnsworth, Ruthann Farnsworth and Bonnie
Farnsworth donated over §10,000 .{n the Primary alone. The proximal
means by which this was done so closely resembles the Keating
donations that it appears to be a similar bundling of contributions
with Ross N. Parnsworth,8r. being the conduit for these funds.

Another irregularity is the contributions of Bonnie and Ruthann

Parnsworth both dated 06 Jan 86 and made while both were students
at the University.
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$1,000
28 July 86 81, :
06 Jan 86 $1, v

Daughter Ruthann m 06 Jan 86 $1,000
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Sr.. and Ross N. Farnsworth, Jr. The responm
notified of this compleist vithin five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final actiom on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional inforsation in this Ratter, please
forvard it to the Office of the Gemeral Counsel.
inforsation must be sworn to in the same Banneér as the original
cosplaint. We have numbered this matter NUR 3067. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
inforsation, ve have attached a brief description of the
Coamission's procedures for handling complaints.

If you have any quosilnll. please contact Retha Dixon,
Docket Chief, at (202) 376-3110.

Sincerely,

Lavrence M., Noble
General Counsel

BY: Loils G. %rn-r
Assoclate General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures
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at you may have violated the Federal

mum:.n-—ﬂ:-mm-l. A nmw:-
numbered this matter .3067. Please refer

all future correspondence.

+ you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
vriting that mo lﬂtlun.llnuli be taken against you im this
satter. Please subait any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Comamission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, vhich should be addressed to the Gemeral
Counsel’'s Office, mpust be submitted vithin 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response 1is received vithin 15 days, the
Coamission may take further action based on the available

information.

This matter vill remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(D) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you vish the satter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
fora stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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‘Act of Lﬂl."m

enclosed. ﬁmmutlutmﬂm
to this ‘nusber .tl all utm correspondence.

Under the l:t you have the nppnrtllltr to demonatrate 1in
vriting that no action should De takenm ageinst you in this
matter. Please subait any factual or legal materials vhich you
believe are relevant to the Comaission’'s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be subaitted uader
oath. Your response, vhich should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted vithin 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received vithin 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available

inforsation.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance vith
2 U.S5.C. % 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in vriting that you wvish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
fora stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and aothorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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writing tnt no uﬂn m«

matter. Please subait amy l-nm,u 1 ]
believe are reievant to the Commission’ or :
matter. Where asppropriate, statsmeats should h submitted under
oath. Your responss, vhich should be addressed to the Gemeral
Counsel's Office, must be subaitted within 15 days of

this letter. If no response is received vithin 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available

inforsation.

This matter will resain confidential in accordance vith
2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(P) and % 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you vish the satter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Coamission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone nusber of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Coamission.
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Associate Gemeral Coumsel

III-' } .
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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Act of 1971,
enclosed. We '
to this number 1!&!&1

Under the ACt, you have the
vriting that no action shomld be ' o
matter. Pleass submit any factual or legal rials vhich you
believe are relevant to the Commission‘s m”l of this
satter. Where appropriste, statemsents should be mﬂ;m under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the Gemeral
Counsel's Office, aust be submitted withim 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received vithin 15 days. the
Coamission may take further actiom based on the available

information.

This matter will resain confidential in accordance vith
2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(D) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public., If you intend to be represented by coumsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
fora stating the name, address and telephons number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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_Dear Mr, |

The _
alleges that you may
Act of 1971, as _ C
enclosed. We have
to this number in ail mm

n-mmun.muﬂmw teo
vriting that no action should be taken tfu in
matter. Pleasse submit nallmu or legal mater rul
believe are relevant to Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be m under
cath. Your response, vhich should be addressed to the Gemeral
Counsel's Office, must be submitted wvithin 18 Ilrl of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received vithin 15 days. the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 8§ 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

"the Commission in writing that you wvish the matter to be made

public., If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorising such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




L =

91040844998

w1
B

Statement




40844997

U

9

vriting that no action should 1in

satter. Please subait any fact - ials vhich you
believe are relevant to the Coam on's analysis of this
matter. VWhere appropriate, statesents should be subaitted under
oath. Your response, wvhich should be addressed to the Gemeral
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response 1s received vithin 13 days, the
Commission may take further action based omn the available
information.

This matter vill resain confidential in accordance vith
2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you motify
the Commission in vriting that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you imntend to be represented by coumssl in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other comamunications froam the Commission.
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Act of 1971, as anends
enclosed. We have M
to this number ll

Under the Act, L g ﬂ-'
vriting that no actiom
matter. Please subait any

believe are relevaant h m‘-

matter. Where mlalz ., states

oath. Your respoase, vhich should be addressed to the Gemeral
Counsel's Office, must be submitted vithin 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no respoase 1is received vithin 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter vill resain confidential in accordance vith
2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in vriting that you wish the matter to be made
public., 1If you intend to be represeanted by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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of i!l'u snded (“the Act®).
enclosed. : this mat R
to this _Il' u -u 41} m.

Under the m. you havé the opportuaity to demomstrate in
vriting that mo action should be taken agaimst you in this
satter. Please subait any factual or legal saterials vhich you
believe are relevant to the Comaission's amalysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, vhich should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted wvithin 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received vithin 1% days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
inforsation.

This matter vill remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in vriting that you vish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorising such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Washington, D.C. 2 r-‘

Attn: Lawrence M. Noble

Dear General Counsel:

httu!mad-m. Iam
to be reviewed.

My husband and I have always
federal politics and do many things to ;
tem. I contributed $1,000 and my husband contributed $1,000 in
1985 for the John J. Fhodes III campaign.

If something was done incorrectly on this contribution, you
will have to explain. From my understanding of the law, all was
done correctly.

Please contact me if there is any additional information
necded.

Sincerely,

MM@}&
Anita C. Farnsworth

460 5. Greenfield FRoad
Mesa, Arizona 85206
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It was our intent that as a »d couple to give $2,000. This decision
to give we made jointly, and since all our funds are community property,
we thought the way we gave the $2,000 was OK. It always was our (Cralg
and Amy) intent to each give $1,000.

Hopefully, this will clean up any misunderatanding that has arisen.
We will be happy to provide any further information that may be helpful.

Sincerely,

t Fairfield
Mesa, Arizona 85203
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I em unaware of any possible m'mﬂuuﬁhmtm W
Immmﬂ-hﬁ.m-ﬂhumm :
invasion of my privacy. =

I trust you will closs the matter without futher harassment.




and the letter writtem by 1-:.""_
May 21, 1990. mmu:.:ﬁm

Iundw-t.uh-u&-dl!!dﬁf

will respond with some facts that will
was in 1986.

Ruiscit o,

Moat of my
income comes from partnerships that were started for me by my
grandfather and father. The value of my interest in thase partner-
ships is substantial.

In the election of Jay Rhodes I contributed $1,000 of my money

for his campaign. I feel that everything was done according to the
rules, as I understand them.

Please note that in 1987 I was married and my name was changed
from Rath Ann Farnsworth to Ruth Ann Collins. Please contact me if
you have questions.

Sincerely,

k7Q~*—¢f*“/'*~Qf>'7 Coliina

Futh Ann Collins
2301 East University Drive #479
Mesa, Arizona 85203




During the Shodes Campaign in 1986, I was a 21 year oldDe <
college student. I had my own incoms that was earnsd from '
partnerships, which I used to support myself.

The campaign contribution I made of $1,000 to the
Campaign was from my own money. Becauss of the earnings
the years, I have a substantial net worth, and just because I
am a student does not take away my right to make a campaign
contribution.

*.

If this is not sufficient to clear up this matter, please
contact me.

o i

716 East Sixth Place
Mesa, Arizona 85203




Dear Ms. Corn: o, - 2
Enclosed is the response of the Rhodes To Congress
Committee and its Treasurer in &m.

Also enclosed is the designation of counsel letter, signed
by Rep. Rhodes.

Please call me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

e
e
i
W
i ]
o
-

J

. Swillinger

DJS/dmr
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on June 11, 199%0. " ﬁf.

The Commission's I-tt-r trlnnnitl a complaint filed by John
Wrzesinski, Rep. nm-* opponent in the 1990 mbum primary

election.

The complaint questions several contributions by members of

ko
=
o
o
.-
o |

L9 .9

the Farnsworth family made for the 1986 election. Based on

Committee records, all of the gquestioned contributions were

proper under the FECA.

Ross Farnsworth was a member of the Rhodes To Congress
Finance Committee. He solicited these contributions from the
individuals noted, and forwarded the contributions to the
Committee within ten days, in compliance with 2 U.S.C. Sec.

432(b)(1).




and each used her own funds to contribute.

Based on the foregoing, the Rhodes To Congress Committee and
ite Treasurer, Kent Mulkey, request the Commission to dismiss
this complaint and to take no further action.

Respectfully submitted,

. Swillinger
Counsel for the Committee




RESPONDENT'S NAME: _John J. Rhodes, XTI
for the Rhodes To Congress Committee

ADDRESS : 412
p Washington, D.C. 20515

HOME PHONE: 202/362-
202/225-2635




Mmrtﬁ. l:.
‘Ross Farnsworth, Jr.
mu rarnsworth

m.mrth

‘1' llllil:rn-

Ruth Ann Farnsworth
Bonnie Parnsworth

.C. § 44l1a(a)(1)(A)

RELEVANT STATUTES: c
.C. § 441a(f)
c

U.s
u.s
U.s.

11 C.r.R.
11 C.F.R.
11 C.F.R.
11 C.F.R.

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
I. GENERATION OF NATTER

On June 1, 1990 the Commission received a complaint from
John Wrzesinski alleging that Rhodes for Congress Committee and
Kent Mulkey, as treasurer (the "Committee"), Bonnie Farnsworth,

Ruth Ann Farnsworth, Craig Ahlstrom, Joe Farnsworth,
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Ross and Anita

November 27, u‘iiff mﬁ&m on July :l, ull. to u- N
Committes. The 1985 Year End Report 1ists the Novesber ﬂ.ﬁnl
contribution as being for the primary election. Attachment 1
at 3. The 1986 lt--fiil-r! Report also lists the July 28, liii
contribution for the primary election. Attachment 2 at 10.
Mr. Ahlstrom states in his response to the complaint that one of
the $1,000 contributions was from his wife, Amy. Attachment 3
at 12. Although it is not clearly stated, he apparently is also
arguing that, since Arizona is a community property state, half
of the money belonged to his uifu.l Both Mr. Ahlstrom and his
wife signed the unsworn response.

Second, the complaint alleges that Joe Farnsworth, who is
the son of Ross and Anita Farnsworth and who also works for the
Farnsworth Development Company, also made excessive

contributions to the Committee. The Committee’s 1985 Year End

1. According to Arizona law, community property would entitle
him to the whole $2,000.
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over !:I.I.llll tﬁ.i‘.llp hl campai ht l.'.h pthur election.
The complainant libllultlr'ltliill that contributions were l!ll
in the name of another. The complaint suggests inter alia that
Ross Farnsworth actually made the contributions, that the family
was reimbursed by the r.rnl-utﬁﬁ Development Company, or that
Ross served as the conduit of the contributions, with various
legal repercussions arising therefrom.

The complaint specifically cites contributions to the
Committee from Ross N. Farnsworth, Sr. ("Ross"™), Ross N.
Farnsworth, Jr., Anita Farnsworth, Joe Farnsworth, Chad Coons,
Craig Ahlstrom, Ruth Ann Farnsworth and Bonnie rarnlwurth.z
The Committee’s 1985 Year End Report shows $1,000 contributions

each from Ross and Anita Farnsworth. Ross Farnsworth, Jr. made

a $1,000 contribution on August 2, 1985. Chad Coons, son-in-law

2. The text of the complaint does not expressly mention

Douglas Smith, an individual whose name is listed in a chart
provided by the complainant. Attachment 4. According to the
Committee’'s 1985 Year End Report, Mr. Smith, who works for
Farnsworth Perkinson & Smith, and who is possibly a son-in-law
of Ross and Anita Farnsworth, made a $1,000 contribution to the
Committee for the primary election on July 5, 1985. Therefore,
no recommendations have been made against Mr. Smith.
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on ;u w:m- hﬂi‘ﬂ l'l.mu Mlttu. ' See
lttlruh-lt 3 at 13. He assertedly contacted people ut
contributing to the Committee and took checks to u-p.th‘
headquarters. To his knowledge, all contributions were "made by
adults." MNr. Parnsworth does not address the issue of iilt.;l
he or his company gave contributions in the names of others.
According to Anita Farnsworth, she and her husband each
made a $1,000 contribution, which they thought were within the
law. See Attachment 3 at 14. Chad Coons states that he and
wife jointly gave 51,000 to the Committee from their own funds.
See Attachment 3 at 15. Ruth Ann Farnsworth, who is now Ruth
Ann Collins, states that she was a college student when she made
her $1,000 contribution to the Committee. S5he asserts that she
was 20 years old at the time and provided for most of her
support through partnerships started for her by her grandfather
and father. The contribution was assertedly from her money.
See Attachment 3 at 16. Finally, Bonnie Farnsworth states that

she was a 21 year old college student when she made her $1,000
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Suini stog Wl :nm:u-d these m:mu} ' m c-tm' ;
within ten days of riuilpt in accordance with law. i
Attachment 5 at 20. The Committee claims that it Illtll;l;!gy
reported Joe Farnsworth’s second contribution as being for the
primary election and will amend its reports to show that it ;ll
for the general election. The Committee also claims it will
amend its report to show the July 28, 1986 contribution as being
from Amy Ahlstrom rather than from Craig Ahlltrnl.3 Also, the
Committee argues that Bonnie and Ruth Ann Farnsworth were adults
when their contributions were made and that the contributions

ware from their own funds.

IXI. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. Excessive Contributions

2 U.5.C. § 441a(a)(l)(A) states that no person shall make
contributions to any candidate and his authorized committees

with respect to any election for Federal office which exceeds

3. To date, it does not appear that these amendments have

been filed.
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1 c.r.n. 8§ 120.2(k)( o T J ;
to be pnpu. u m ﬁ h -m-.iu. n.n-c’ﬁy nlll m:iutff
and nuiﬂl Iu th I:ldlm" within sixty d-rl ‘of the ja
treasurer’s receipt of the contribution. 11 C.F.R.

§ 110.1(k)(3)(14)(B).

A contribution is considered designated for a particular
election when it is made by check, money order or other
negotiable instrument which clearly states the particular
election for which the contribution is intended. 11 C.F.R.

§ 110.1(b)(4)(1). A contribution may be redesignated when on
its face, or when aggregated with other contributions from the
same contributor for the same election, it exceeds the
contribution limits. 11 C.F.R. § 110.1(b)(5)(1)(A). The
treasurer of the political committee may seek redesignation of a
contribution to another election by requesting that the
contributor provide a written redesignation of the contribution,

or he or she may inform the contributor that the contribution




lltillili ‘i:{f lllnll il.ﬂﬂl nnittlhhtiui 0
from him on Mr ﬂ. 1986 was actually from his -lla. * I,
Similarly, Joe Farnsworth has not provided any ivtdl-nt”iﬁ'lil'
he intended his second $1,000 contribution on July 28, @i‘i to
be for the general election.

Likewise, the Committee has not provided any substantive

evidence to show that the second Craig Ahlstrom =untr1hﬂilnn was

from Amy Ahlstrom or that the second Joe Farnsworth contribution
was for the general election; amending reports is not sufficient
to show the intent of the contributors in 1986. Also, if the
second Ahlstrom contribution was in fact from Amy Ahlstrom and
if Joe Parnsworth intended his second contribution to be for the
general election, then the treasurer for the Committee should
have reattributed or redesignated the funds to the additional
contributor or later election within sixty days of receipt of
the contributions, but this was not done. Thus, there is reason
to believe that Mr. Ahlstrom and Mr. Farnsworth both violated

2 U.S5.C. § 44la(a)(1)(A) by making excessive contributions to
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In his response to ‘the complaint (Ses Attachment 3 at fil, ~
Ross Farnsworth, Sr. states that he was a member of the w
Campaign Finance Committee and in that capacity he contacted
individuals to give to the Rhode’'s campaign. Upon receipt of a
contribution, he would then take it to the Campaign
Headquarters. Therefore, as a member of the Campaign Finance
Committee presumably authorized to engage in fundraising, it
appears that Mr. Farnsworth was acting as an ngunﬁ. not a
conduit, of the Committee.

Indeed, pursuant to 11 C.F.R. § 110.6(b)(2)(i), which was
not in effect at the time Mr. Farnsworth was a member of the
Campaign Finance Committee, certain persons are exempted from
being classified as a conduit or intermediary. 1In particular,
11 C.F.R. § 110.6(b)(2)(i)(E) provides that an individual who is
expressly authorized by the candidate or the candidate’s

authorized committee to engage in fundraising, and who occupies
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2 u.s.c. § ilil}ltltll that no person shall llll~lI "::
contribution in the name of another person or knowingly permit
his name to be used to effect such a contribution. T

At the time the contributions were made in this matter,
Ross Farnsworth, Sr., was a member of the Campaign Finance
Committee. The respondents who contributed to the Committee
were relatives and most worked for Farnsworth Development
Company or another Parnsworth business. In his response,

Mr. Farnsworth does not address the issue of whether he or his
company gave contributions in the names of others. Further, the
responses from Anita Parnsworth and Craig and Amy Ahlstrom do
not address the source issue. No responses have been received
from Ross Farnsworth, Jr. and Joe Farnsworth. Other of the
family members, Chad Coons, Ruth Ann and Bonnie Farnsworth, deny
that the contributions were not from anyone else, but were from

their own resources; however, these statements were not under
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Iwﬂ-r 27, 1ses, a-n&r ‘L, :tm or mr 28, 1906.% wnile ﬂﬁ,
conclusive, this further mert.l the conclusion that there may
have been a reimbursement scheme. Furthermore, at the time the
$1,000 contributions were made by Bonnie and Ruth Ann
Facrnswvorth, both were college students and, according to their
responses, the money for these contributions apparently came
from income earned from "partnerships" established by their
parents and grandparents.

Based on the foregoing reasons, it appears that the money
for the contributions at issue ultimately may have come from

sources other than the reported contributors. Therefore, there

4. Four of the respondents, Joe Farnsworth, Anita Farnsworth,
Ross Farnsworth, Sr. and Craig Ahlstrom, made contributions on
November 27, 1985. Bonnie and Ruth Ann Farnsworth both made
contributions on January 1, 1986. Joe Farnsworth and Craig
Ahlstrom both made contributions on July 28, 1986. The
contribution by Ross Farnsworth, Jr. was made on

December 12, 1985 and the contribution by Chad Coons was made
on August 2, 1985.
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this Office uu uquut llll Parnsworth, lr” Ross
Farnsworth, lt.. Anita hnm:th. Joe Farnsworth, Chad I:HIII.
Craig Ahlstrom, Ruth Ann Parnsworth and Bonnie Farnsworth :
to provide all writings regarding the contributions made by

H

~ these individuals to the Committee toward the 1986 primary and

o general elections.

] IV. RECONNENDATIONS

- 1. Prind reason to believe that Craig Ahlstrom and Joe

A Farnsworth violated 2 U.S8.C. § 44la(a)(l)(A).

o - Find reason to believe that thl-lhod!l for Congress
Committee and Kent Mulkey, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S8.C.

= § 44la(f).

D 3. Find no reason to believe that Ross Farnsworth Sr.,

. Y violated 11 C.F.R. § 110.6(c).

o 4. Find reason to believe that Ross Farnsworth Sr.,

violated 2 U.5.C. § 441F.

5. Find reason to believe that Ross Farnsworth, Jr., Anita
Farnsworth, Joe Farnsworth, Chad Coons, Craig Ahlstrom,
Ruth Ann Farnsworth and Bonnie Farnsworth vioclated
2 U.5.C. § 441E.




tachments
l. - 1985 Year End
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5. Res b7 i
6. Pactual and Legal l::t;ln’?fﬂ

Staff Assigned: HMary Ann Bumgarner
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un:uunnm have been received from the t:n-.l.llhulhl
as indicated by the name(s) checked Below:

Commissioner Aikens XXX
Commissioner Elliott XXX
XXX

™~
L
-
o
O
-
o

Commissioner Josefiak

Commissioner McDonald

Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Thomas XXx

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda
for TUESDAY, DECEMBER 18, 1990

Please notify us who will represent your Division before the

Commission on this matter.




Ched Coomer Craiy man

W T e
I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secreta l“*‘“’
Federal Election Commission -:mt.l:li' m “ -

December 18, 1990, do hereby curtllr tllt the Commission
decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the Iﬂl!lﬂil' actions
in MUR 3067: '

3. Find reason to believe that Craig
Ahlstrom and Joe Farnsworth violated
2 U.8.C. § d44la(al(l)(A).

Find reason to believe that the Rhodes
for Congress Committee and Kent Mulkey,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.B.C. § 441a(f).

FPind no reason to believe that Ross
Farnsworth, Sr. violated 11 C.F.R.
§ 110.6(¢c).

Take no action on recommendations 4 and 5
in the General Counsel’s report dated
December 7, 1990.

(continued)
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complaint in this sa o

‘If you have stions, please contact Mary Amn
;::.;::::. the ..£;=:.llliil;d to this matter at (202)

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

-

Lois G. Herner
Associate General Counsel
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complaint, the Commission, on December 18, 1990, found that
there is reason to believe you violated 2 U.B.C.
§ 441a(a){1)(A), a provision of the Act. The Factual and Legal
Analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission’s finding, is
attached for your information.

Under mt. you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action s be taken against you. You may submit any
factual or legal materials that believe are relevant to the
Commission’s consideration of this matter. Please submit such
materials to the Gemeral Counsel’s Office within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. Where appropriate, statements should
be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information demonstrating
that no further action should be taken against you, the
Commission may find probable cause to believe that a violation
has occurred and proceed with conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. BSee 11 C.PF.R.
§ 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of the
General Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission
either proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of the General Counsel may recommend that
pre-probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this
time so that it may complete its investigation of the matter.




ifli?:.t give

phnc the u“-r by comple t-hnl lnltl-‘ﬂ"'
se ssion ing enclo i
Iil:-ltll! sddress, and telephone number of such
counse t‘ﬂlilil‘ such counsel to receive any g
utl.ﬂ:ll:l.m and other communications !n- the Commission.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. §5 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g9(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made

public.

If you have any questions, please contact HMary Ann
Bumgarner, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)

John Warcren McGarrcy
Chairman

el

91040845030

Enclosures
Designation of Counsel Form
Factual & Legal Analysis
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cu.ttlhut!ii-.:fﬁ;'ig_,_ : _.:_ﬁ .}'inu;-w L ' Ejiiiig:.
-cn—um"i. The ¢ i P: ms Year End -Nnt ﬂ-lihn'm

. Ahlstrom -l- nn.m mrmuu on November rr. tlll.
vhile the 1986 rﬁ-mnw I-rut shows that Nr. Ahlstrom gave
another $1,000 comtribution on July 28, 1986. Both were
reported as given for the primary election. Nr. Ahlstrom states
in his response to the complaint that one of the
$1,000 contributions was from his wife, Amy. Although it is not
clearly stated, he apparently is also arguing that, since
Arizona is a community property state, half of the money

belonged to his wife.
2 U.5.C. § 44la(a)(1)(A) states that no person shall make

contributions to any candidate and his authorized committees
with respect to any election for Federal office which exceeds
$1,000. Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. § 110.1(k)(1), any contribution
made by more than one person shall include the signature of sach
person on the check or on a separate writing. If any such

contribution exceseds the contribution limitations, the treasurer




svidence, mnnmuﬂumumui

establish that the second §1,000 contribution report

from him on July 28, 1986 vas actuslly from his wife. Hes
there is reason to believe that Nr. Ahlstrom violated 2 I. ;..l:.

"

§ 44la(a)(l)(A).
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§ 44la(a)(1)(A) 13 Legal
Analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission’s finding, is

attached for your imformation.

Under the Act, - have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be against you. You may submit any
factual or legal masterisls that believe are reslevant to the
Commission’s consideration of s matter. Please submit such
materials to the General Counsel’s Office within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. Where appropriate, statements should
be submitted under ocath.

In the absence of any additional information demonstrating
that no further action should be taken against you, the
Commission may find probable cause to believe that a violation
has occurred and procesd with conciliation.

1f you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should soc request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
§ 111,18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of the
General Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission
either proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of the General Counsel may recommend that
pre-probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this
time so that it may complete its investigation of the matter.
rurther, the Commission will not entertain requests for
pre-probable cause conciliation after briefs on probable cause

have been mailed to the respondent.




ng : ]
muinum and other communications lm the Com

This matter will r_i- confidential in accor
2 U.5.C. §5 u‘rruuuul 437g(a)(12)(A) unless §
mlf_“““ n writing that you wish the mattar q
C.

If you have any questions, please contact Mary Ann
Bumgarner, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)

376-5690.

J Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
Designation of Counsel Form
Factual & Legal Analysis
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that Nr. um-m *i;-u,ﬁn contribution on _

November :-r. 1988, Mi til 1986 Pre-Primary Report shows tht
Mr. Parnsworth gave another $1,000 contribution om

July 28, 1986. Both were reported as given for the primary
election.

2 U.B8.C. § 44l1a(a)(1)(A) states that no person shall make
contributions to any candidate and his authoriszed committees
with respect to any election for Federal office which exceeds
$1,000. Pursuant to 11 C.P.R. § 110.1(b)(4)(1i), a contribution
is considered designated for a particular election when it is
made by check, money order or other negotiable instrument which
clearly states the particular election for which the
contribution is intended. A contribution may be redesignated
wvhen on its face, or when aggregated with other contributions
from the same contributor for the same election, it exceeds the

contribution limits. 11 C.F.R. § 110.1(b)(5)(1)(A). The
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the l-ltﬂhﬂln. i1 C.F.R. § 11.._lllﬂ!liullll.

Nr. Facrnsworth has not provided any evidence to m;’
intended his second $1,000 contribution on July 28, 1986 h H" ]
for the general election. Hence, there is reason to hllm
that Joe Farnsworth violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(1)(A).
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Election e_l.llh-
int alleging violations of P
: .1:@ gn Act of 1971, as :
‘@ . of the cwhilt was hr—!ﬁd h

Utﬂl Illli!'i! the allegations contained in the
complaint, the on, on December 18, 1990, found that
tl-ri is tl believe the Rhodes for Congress Committee

and Kent as treasurer, violated 2 U.B.C. § 44la(f), a
rovision of Ilt. The Pactual and Legal Analysis, illuh
:nr-li a basis for the Commission’s finding, is attached for
your informationm.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against your clients. You may submit
any factual or legal materials that you believe are relevant to
the Commission’s consideration of this matter. Please submit
such materials to the General Counsel’s Office within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. Where appropriate, statements
should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information demonstrating
that no further action should be taken against your clients,
the Commission may find probable cause to believe that a
violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
§ 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the OfFice of the
General Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission
either proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of the General Counsel may recommend that
pre-probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this
time s0 that it may complete its investigation of the matter.
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for extensions of time will not be routis
granted, : ‘must be made in writing at least
'ﬂ:'n:'a-i;ﬁ: Eod, "In additicar the Offies of th ﬂh
Lot ra n on

Counsel ordinarily will not give l;ruul- :

1§ htﬂuhm:umtﬂhmluml
please se the Commission by completing the enclosed form
-utln! the name, address, and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorising such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications !::- the l:—ul:ln

This matter will remain confidential in accordance mi
2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you nlnlr
th.lfﬁllllliﬂm n writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

I1f you have any questions, please contact Mary Ann
lu:g;;n-r. the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
3? . ﬂn-

Enclosure
Factual & Legal Analysis




The uqau-t -uaii- that Craig Ahlstrom, -u-lﬂ-ﬂ*
Ross and Anita Parnsworth, made two $1,000 nutubuttn-,,-u 3
one Movembexr 27, 1985 and the other on July 28, 1986 to the
Committee. The 1985 Year End Report lists the November 37, 1985
contribution as being for the primary eslection. The 1986

Pre-Primary Report also lists the July 28, 1986 contribution for

the primary election. HNr. Ahlstrom, who works for Farnsworth

0408

Development Company, states in his response to the complaint

"3 that one of the $1,000 contributions was from his wife, Amy.

9

Although it is not clearly stated, he apparently is also arguing
that, since Arizona is a community property state, half of the
money belonged to his wife.

Second, the complaint alleges that Joe Parnsworth, who is
the son of Ross and Anita Farnsworth and who also works for
Farnsworth Development, made excessive contributions to the
Committee. The Committee’s 1985 Year End Report shows that Joe

rarnsworth made a $1,000 contribution on November 27, 1985,




contribution as hia' l:ﬂ “ lilltm cather than IH- CEd
Ahlstrom. e
2 U.8.C. § 44la(f) states that no candidate or political
committee shall knowingly accept any contribution in vlnhtl.ﬁ'

of the provisions of this section. Pursuant to 11 C.F.R.

§ 110.2(k)(1), any contribution made by more than one person

o

B shall include the signature of esach person on the check or on a
O separate writing. If any such contribution exceeds the

- contribution limitations, the treasurer of the recipient

o

committee may seek its reattribution to additional contributors.
11 C.F.R. § 110.1(k)(3)(1). Fror reattribution of a contribution
to be proper, it must be in writing, signed by each contributor,
and received by the treasurer within sixty days of the
treasurer‘’s receipt of the contribution. 11 C.F.R.

§ 110.1(k)(3)(11)(B).

A contribution is considered designated for a particular
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teosssrer of mpﬂum au-m& sy sout uﬁiﬁu-
contribution to nﬂhn -um- by requesting that the |
contributor provide a written redesignation of the contribution,
or he or she may inform the contributor that the mtrlmﬁ
can be refunded in the alternative. 11 C.F.R.

§ 110.1(b)(5)(141)(A). However, within sixty days of the
treasurecr’s receipt of the contribution, the contributor must
provide the treasurer with the signed written redesignation of
the contribution. 11 C.F.R. § 110.1(b)(5)(i1)(m).

The Committee has not provided any substantive svidence to
show that the second Craig Ahlstrom contribution was from Amy
Ahlstrom or that the second Joe Farnsworth contribution was for
the general election; amending reports is not sufficient to show
the intent of the contributors in 1986. Also, if the second
Ahlstrom contribution was in fact from Amy Ahlstrom and if Joe
rarnsworth intended his second contribution to be for the
general election, then the treasurer for the Committee should

have reattributed or redesignated the funds to the additional
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Ms. Mary Ann Bumgarner
Office of the General ﬂhiﬁiii
Federal Election Commission e Aaohy
"' l !t’" N-'- 3 : Ak v, | i !
Washington, DC 20483 : '

- -
O
N Dear Ma. Bumgarner: E
< I am in receipt of the Commission’s letter dated January 10,
1991, informing my clients that the Commission bas found reason to
0D believe in thia matter.
o In the interests of wrapping up this matter as expeditiously
< as possible, on behalf of the Committee and its Treasurer I as
requesting pre-probable cause conciliation.
D
Please call me if you have any questions.
~ Sincerely,

J. Swillimger
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Hﬂ 3067

*ﬁ.!.l_ § ll!lilill. ve riqnllt thlt“ ;
provide us with th nt address of Joe Par i
According to our the address of Mr. Fa . was
809 E. 10th rlluu, Mesa, lrllﬂﬂl, 85203 as of January 1I, llit.

Under 39 C.F.R. § 265.8e(8)(iii), we request a waiver of
fees. In this connection 1 hereby certify that the Federal
Election Commission, an agency of the U.S. Government, reguires
the information reguested above in the performance of its
official duties, and that all other known sources for cbtaining

it have been exhausted.
A return envelope is enclosed. Should you have an
questions or require any further information, please call Mary

Ann Bumgarner, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-5690.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

o1 040845 04‘

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

-

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure,
Envelope
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§ pnﬂk us lrl drge 4 .'li‘p I'l:uluﬂl. a1
i mu-z of Mr. Farnsworth wa
809 E. 10th l’l.m. Mesa, uin-l, 5203 as of January H. 1”1.
Under 39 C.F.R. § 265.8e(B8)(ii1), we request a waiver of
fees. In this connection I hersby certify that the PFederal
Election Commission, an agency of the U.S. Government, requires
the information reguested above in the performance of its
official duties, and that all other known sources for obtaining
it have been exhausted.

A return envelope is enclosed. Should you have lﬂ{
questions or regquire any further information, please 1 Rary
Ann ;u.glrntr, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-5690.

Thank you for your assistance.
Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

ﬁ@
BY: Lois G.

Lecner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Envelope Ll
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contributions. :

4. nhun-uu—,w.ummm.h
responsible for any inaccurecies, and that the contributors were relying on the
committee's solicitations and disclosure.
Signed under penalties of perjury.

Anne Brown Wendell
Date: o -2 \-A\

1 a3
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on u-ﬂn 18, 1990, the mw mu- ;
found reasca to believe that the Rhodes for Congress cuntm'-
and Kent NMulkey, as treasurer (the 'ﬂ.!llltl'.li rllllb-l

2 U.8.C. § 441a(f) by accepting contributions $21,000 in excess
of the contribution limits from two (2) contributors. On that
same date, the Commission also found reason to believe that
Craig Ahlstrom and Joe Farnsworth violated 2 U.S8.C.

§ 44la(a)(1l)(A) by making those excessive contributions to the
Committees.

By letter dated January 14, 1991, counsel for the
Committee reguested pre-probable cause conciliation.
Attachment 1. In his response dated January 24, 1991, Craig
Ahlstrom did not request pre-probable cause conciliation, but
instead regquested that no further action be taken in this
matter. Attachment 2. The reason to believe notification
letter sent to Joe Farnsworth was returned to this Office
February 8, 1991, due to an incorrect address, See note 1,

infra.




contribution llﬂmtm. the treasurer of the recipient
committees may sesk its reattribution te additional uut:lbq.cu.
11 C.7.R. § 110.1(k)(3)(4). For reattribution of a contribution
to be proper, it must be in writing, signed by each comtributer,
and received by the treasurer within sixty days of the
treasurer’s receipt of the contribution. 11 C.F.R.

§ 110.1(k)(3)(4i)(m).
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A contribution is considered designated for a particular

election wvhen it is made by check, money order or other

9

negotiable instrument which clearly states the particular
election for which the contribution is intended. 11 C.PF.R.

§ 110.1(b)(4)(i). A contribution may be redesignated when on
its face, or wvhen aggregated with other contributions from the
same contributor for the same election, it exceeds the
contribution limits. 11 C.FP.R. § 110.1(b)(5)(41)(A). The
treasurer of the political committee may seek redesignation of a

contribution to another election by requesting that the
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wade cantbibutlits u u.h#u e Rhodes esiaitive tok Bhe x5
1986 primary t.hnlu. Il H.i nm tu the u—i-llu'l
reason to believe fiading, Mr. Ahlstrom states that one of ht
contributions was made on behalf of his wife, Amy Ahlstrom.
According to Nr. Ahlstrom, at the time both contributions ware
given, he informed the Committee that the contributions were
made on behalf of both himself and his wife, and asserts that
the Rhodes committee failed to correctly fill out their campaign
reports. Thus, Nr. Ahlstrom states that the problem lies not
with the amounts, but with the way the Committee reported the
contributions. Therefore, according to Mr. Ahlstrom, no further
action should be taken against him in this matter.

On both November 27, 1985 and July 26, 1986, Joe Farnsworth
made contributions of $1,000 to the Rhodes Committee for the
1906 primary election. Mr. Parnsworth did not respond to the
complaint, and, as stated above, the reason to believe

notification letter sent to him was returned to this Office.
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Nr. Ahlstrom -llp m nu-.ul-nt 3. Attac
letter is an affidavit of Anne Brown Wendell,
for the Rhodes for Congress Committee during part of the
1986 primary election futlni. Attachment 4. According to
Ns. Wendell, the Committee did not accurately report the
contributions made by Mr. Ahlstrom and Mr. Farnswvorth.

Therefore, Ns. Wendell states that the Committee, not the
contributors, is responsible for the inaccuracies.

Nonetheless, neither Mr. Ahlstrom nor the Committee has
provided evidence, such as a check signed by both Mr. Ahlstrom
and his wife, to show that a portion of the contributions

reported as coming from Mr. Ahlstrom was actually from his wife.
Also, no evidence has been provided by Mr. Farnsworth or the
Committee to show that his second $1,000 contribution was for

the general election. The amending of the Committee’s reports
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Pt o nusl}” ' 2 u.t.:. § 4a1a(f) by -m

excessive mumm totaling ﬂ 000.

As noted ptﬂlﬂlr the Committee and its tnlnu: hln
requested pre-probable cause conciliation. Since the uu-uﬂ_u
has adequate information regarding the viclations, the 0ffice of
the General Counsel therefore recommends that the Cnl-ililnh
enter into pre-probable cause conciliation with the Rhodes for
Congress Committee and Kent Mulkey, as treasurer.

As discussed above, pursuant to 2 U.S5.C. § 44la(a)(1)(A)
no person shall make contributions to any candidate and his
authorised committes with respect to any election for r-dgral
Office which exceeds $1,000. The Commission found reason to
believe that Craig Ahlstrom and Joe Farnsworth violated
2 U.S.C., § 441la(a)(1)(A) by making a $1,000 excessive

contribution to the Committee.




RECORNENDATIONS
1. Enter into conciliation with the Rhodes for Congress

Committee and Kent Mulkey, as treasurer, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe.




umiiu"ﬁiul m: >

=T
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; h : ::"I.l;ltlnll from the Committes dated
Mq 14, .

2. lm' Ahlstrom dated January 24, 1991.
3. _ l ssman Rhodes received :-rwll 4, 19901.
4. idavit of } Brown Wendell.

5. Proposed conciliation agreement for the Committee.

Staff Member: Bary Ann Bumgarner
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The above-captioned dneulné u.aunum to the
Commission on MONDAY, MARCH 11, 1991 at 12i29 p.m.

Objection(s) have been received from the Commissicner(s)
as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

Commissioner Aikens
Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner Josefiak

Commissioner McDonald

Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Thomas

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda
for TUESDAY, MARCH 19, 1991

Pleass notify us who will represent your Division before the

Commission on this matter.




March 19, nﬂl, i m cortify that the m
~decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following sctions
in NUR 3067:

1. Enter into conciliation with the Rhodes for
Congress Committee and Kent NHulkey, as
treasurer, prior to a finding of probable
cause to believe.

Take no further action as to Craig Ahlstrom
and Joe Farnsworth, and close the file as
to those respondents.

Approve the proposed conciliation agresment
and appropriate letters, as recommended in the
General Counsel’s report dated March 8, 1991.

Commissioners Alkens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Secfetary of th- Commission
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found reason to believe that Rhodes for ress Committee and

mll' into negotiations directed towards reaching a

WAy | R
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I"l'li.:i-!lilliiri' 34 LU R, e
" On December 18, 1990, the Federsl Election Commission

Kent Mulkey, as treasurer, violated 2 U.B.C. § 4. £). At
r reguest, on March 19, 1991, the Commission determined to

conciliation agreement in settlement of this matter prier to a
finding of pr cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission
has approved in settlemsnt of this matter. If your clients
agree with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please
sign and return it, along with the civil penalty, to the
Commission. 1In light of the fact that conciliation
negotiations, prior to a finding of probable cause to believe,
are limited to a maximum of 30 days, you should respond to this
notification as soon as possible.

I1f you have any gquestions or suggestions for changes in
the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in
connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement,
please contact Mary Ann Bumgarner, the attorney assigned to
this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

S —

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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NS 5 Al .F :‘- i ..-(-_.'.I:'.. I"-.I:_.T‘_ i. ,,.... -.
ouacy 10, 1991, you wece notified that the
i t 1':'t' h . i ‘j

Election :
2 U.8.C. § 441a(a)(1)(A). On January 24, 1991, you submitted g
response to the Commission’s reason to believe £ nding.

After considering the circumstances of til-lliih!. tﬁi
Commission determined on March 19, 1991, to take no further
action against you, and closed the file n.,tt!:n:tal-.-tnr!:;;

The file will be made :::t of the public record within 30

after this matter has n closed with respect to all other
respondents involved. lhulldtI:n wish to submit any factual or
legal materials to appear on public record, please do so
within ten days of your receipt of this letter. Such materials
should be sent to the Office of the General Counsel.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B)
and § 437g9(a)(12)(A) remain in effect until the entire matter
is closed. The Commission will notify you when the entire file
has been closed. 1In the event you wish to waive
confidentiality under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12)(A), written notice
of the waiver must be submitted to the Commission. Receipt of
the waiver will be acknowledged in writing by the Commission.

The Commission reminds you that the two $1,000
contributions you made to the Rhodes for Congress Committee for
the 1986 primary election result in a $1,000 excessive
contribution and appear to be a violation of the Act. You
should take immediate steps to insure that this activity does
not occur in the future.







found t.illl 2 Y you slated :

$ um-num-  The ¢ to believe | "‘“ i'“"
sent to you -fgff’ 1991, il as the factual and
legal lml. n: and on of counsel ﬂrll. were returned
to this a!¥l=- due to an incorrect address. Enclased please
find that letter -l nuﬂnrin! -ln—-it '

After =mihr1u the {:il'ﬂ‘_tll“l of the matter, the
Commission determined on March 19, 1991, to take no further
action against you, and closed the file as it Riltllﬂl to you.
The file will be made part of the publiec record within 30 days
after this matter has n closed with respect to all other
respondents involved. BShould you wish to submit any factual or
legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so
within ten days of your receipt of this letter. Such materials
should be sent to the Office of the General Counsel.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B)
and § 437g(a)(12)(A) remain in effect until the entire matter
is closed. The Commission will notify you when the entire file
has been closed. In the event you wish to waive
confidentiality under 2 U.5.C. § 437g(a){12)(A), written notice
of the waiver must be submitted to the Commission. Receipt of
the waiver will be acknowledged in writing by the Commission.

The Commission reminds you that the two 51,000
contributions you made to the Rhodes for Congress Committee for
the 1986 primary election result in a $1,000 excessive
contribution and appear to be a violation of the Act. You
should take immediate steps to insure that this activity does
not occur in the future.




3 mr 1991 (with enclosures).

L -..' o .:-‘J
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lttlﬁhld is & revised conciliation agreement, ligiiﬁﬁlr :

Daniel J. Swillinger, counsel for the Rhodes for Congress
Committee and Kent Mulkey, as treasurer ("Respondents”).
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Proposed conecil .ilt-lu agreement.

staff Assigned: Rary Ann Bumgarner




to take the tolloving
actions in MUR 3067: W
1. Accept ths conciliation agresment with

the Rhodes for Congress Committee and
Kent Mulkey, as treasurer.

Teocamended in the Geaeral Counsel’s
Report dated May 17, 1991.
3. Close the file.
Commissioners Alkens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald, NcGarry,
and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

.
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o
-
o
o

:a!‘a::;:ilfzﬁf [

Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Fri., May 17, 1991 12:32 p.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Mon., May 20, 1991 11:00 a.m.
Deadline for vote: Wed., May 22, 1991 11:00 a.m.
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 This is i
Federal Election Comm
viclations of the

e ;
nee to the laint you filed with the
Ission on May 25, 1990, concerning possible
'al Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
: + by the Rhodes for Congress Committee and
Kent Mulkey, a8 treasurer, Bonnie Parnsworth, Ruthann
rernsworth, Craig M. Ahlstrom, Joe Parmsworth, Chad Coons, Anita
ensworth, Sr., and Ross N. Farnsworth, Jr.

The Commiszion found that there was reason to believe that
the Rhodes for Congress Committee and Kent Mulkey, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.8.C. § 44la(f), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and conducted an investigation
in this matter. On May 22, 1991, a conciliation agreement
signed by these respondents was accepted by the Commission.

A copy of this agreement is enclosed for your information.

The Commission also found reason to believe that Craig
Ahlstrom and Joe Farnsworth violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(l)(A)
but, in light of the amounts involved, the Commission took neo
further action as to these respondents.

The Commission found that there was no reason to believe
that Ross Farnsworth, S5r. violated 11 C.F.R. § 110.6(c).
Further, the Commission determined to take no action as to
Bonnie FParnsworth, Ruthann Farnsworth, Chad Coons, Anita
rarnsworth and Ross N. Farnsworth, Jr. The Commission will be
issuing a Statement of Reasons concerning its determination to
take no action as to these respondents and a copy will be
forwarded to you. Finally, the Commission closed the entire
file in this matter on May 22, 1991.

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission’'s
partial dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(8).
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Dear Mr. Farnsworth : :
This is to sdvise ye re file in this matter
has now been ﬂ'mtﬂt u! the public record

within 30 mn. ould to submit any legal or factual
materials to be place "uﬁﬁ-wl ‘gecord in comnection with
this matter, please do so within days. Such materials
should be sent to the Office of the General Counsel.

Should you hl'l any questions, contact Mary Ann Bumgarner,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Associate General Counsel
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materials t l.'”# sed on the public record in conmection with

?;fiu that the entire :11-;15 this matter
and will become part of the public record
uld you wish to submit lny legal or factual

has ﬁnu been
within 30

this llttll, please do so within ten days. Such materials
should be sent to the 0ffice of the General Counsel.

Should you have any questions, contact Mary Ann Bumgarner,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

)

BY: Lois GJ Lecner
Associdte General Counsel
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- 5. Should you wi f. gal cr factual
materials to be placed on the public rlqiid’ “lﬂﬂllﬂtlI-’Ilbh
this matter, please do so within ten days. Such materials

should be sent to the Office of the General Counsel.

Should you have any questions, contact Mary Ann Bumgarner,
the attorney assigned teo this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Lois G. Lner
Associate General Counsel
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8¢ you that the entire file in this matter
LR you vian to besit Gky Lbgel e feceusl
hould wish to s : or
Lac -*u:n:h- lic record in connection with
iase do so within ten days. Such materials
to the Office of the General Counsel.

Should !Eéwil'i.lnr questions, contact Mary Ann Bumgarner,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Lois G.| Lerner
Associate General Counsel
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le in this matter
#uhlln record
1 or faetual

this metter, pleass | thi m saterials
should be sent to thi n#!lei n! the ﬂln-:ll Counsel.

Should you have any questions, contact Mary Ann Bumgarner,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Lnii. znrul:

Associate General Counsel




g e

thil -tt-:. piti-- - 80 vi ten Il!‘ iuiﬁrllt-tllll
should be sent to thl Office of the General Counsel. -

Should you have any questions, contact Mary Aan Bumgarner,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M., Noble
General Counsel
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o
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Lois GJ Lerner
Associate General Counsel
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in 30 da u wi a. “or factual
"mat rials to sced on the public reco ion with

thia llttlur ple do so : lu:h,-ltitilll
should be sent to th- ﬂ!tlu- of the ﬂlﬁ'tll Counsel.

Should you have any 1u|itthnn. contact Mary Ann Bumgarner,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Associdte General Counsel
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 within 30 days. Shou) “wish to submit 1m1_ucu:m1

this -ltt-r. . i-;t : - within t:-.ilrl._ linh materials
should be sent to the Office of the General Counsel.

Should you have any questions, contact Ma

o0 rner,
o the attorney assigned to this matter, at {:u:!';75-5554.
-

o

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

?

BY:
Associate General Counsel
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:.'gllini‘: lien!
behaif in la(f). -

behalf

Accordingly, the £1} |
This nt#rm ecome & part of the public record within
30 days. If y sh to s t any factual or legal materials.
to appear on the public record, please do so within ten days.
Such materials should be sent to the Office of the General
Counsel. Please be advised that information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt will not become public
without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. See 2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B). The enclosed
conciliation agreement, however, will become a part of the
public record.

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed
conciliation agreement for your files. If you have any
questions, please contact Mary Ann Bumgarner, the attorney
assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




Commission {"l:a_i.nmn'] ti_l reason H hll.'l.m that the Rhodes
for Congress Committee and Kent Mulkey, as treasurer,
("Respondents”™) violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to bellieve, do hereby agree as follows:

1. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §
437g(a)(4)(A)(1).
1I1. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
II1I. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement
with the Commission.
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5. On Movember 27, 1985 and Mr ll_. 1986,
Respondents received two $1,000 contributions from Craig
Ahlstrom for the 1986 primary election, thereby resulting in
the acceptance of contributions $1,000 in excess of the
contribution limit for that individual. Respondents contend
that the violation was not knowing and willful, and was the
result of inaccurate record keeping.

6. On November 27, 1985 and July 28, 1986, Respondents
received two $1,000 contributions from Joe Farnsworth for the
1986 primary election, thereby resulting in the acceptance of
contributions $1,000 in excess of the contribution limit for
that individual. Respondents contend that the violation was

not knowing and willful, and was the result of inaccurate
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t«l.’lnmm mmn m matters at

| ﬂm huln «nt d':ﬁ; own motion, may review mua- 'l'i‘ﬁ’h t
" this agreement. 1f the Commission believes that this mm
or any tequirement thereof has been violated, it may institute
P :"T“i.e‘ivu action for relief in the United States District Court
for the District of Columbia.
VIII. This agresment shall become effective as of the date

i;.'
T
O
f

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission
has approved the entire agresment.

IX. Respondents shall have no more than 30 days from the
date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the regquirements contained in this agreement and to
s0 notify the Commission.

X. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASMINGTON. D C 046}

THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTATION IS ADDED TO

THE PUBLIC RECORD IN CLOSED MUR 306 7
6/27/4)




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DC 2046l

COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL COUNSEL NOBLE
STAFFr DIRECTOR SURINA
PRESS OFFICER EILAND

rROM: #maunu W. EMMONS/DONNA nmufpﬂ
kv"cnnn:ssmn SECRETARY

DATE: JUNE 25, 1991

SUBJECT: STATEMENT OF REASONS: MUR 3067

Attached is a copy of the Statement of Reascns in
MUR 3067 signed by the Commissioners’. This was received in the

Commission Secretary’s Office on June 24, 1991 at 4:34 p.m.
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In the Matter of

Ross N. Farnsworth, Br.
Bonnie Farnsworth
Ruthann Farnswerth
Craig M. Ahlstrom

Joe Farnsworth

Chad Coons

Anita Farnsworth

Ross N. Farnsworth, Jr.

e
B

On December 18, 1590, the Federal Election Commission
voted to take no action on the General Counsel’s
recommendation to find reason to believe that Ross
Farnsworth, Sr. violated 2 U.5.C. § 441f by making
contributions in the names of other persons. The
Commission also voted to take no action on the General
Counsel’s recommendations that Bonnie Parnsworth, Ruthann
Farnsworth, Craig M. Ahlstrom, Joe Parnsworth, Chad Coons,
Anita Farnsworth and Ross N. Farnsworth, Jr. violated 2
U.5.C. §441f by knowingly permitting their names to be
used to effect a contribution made in the name of another.
On May 22, 1991, the Commission closed the entire file in
this matter without taking any further action with respect

to these respondents.
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Statement of Reasons Page 2

NUR 3067

In voting to take no action on the General Counsel’s
recommendations, the Commission considered the responses
submitted by each respondent and the available facts. The
Commission considered the adeguacy of the responses and
concluded there was insufficient evidence to commence an
investigation of the above named individuals. Accordingly,
in the exercise of its prosecutorial discretion, see

Heckler v. Chaney, 470 uU.s. 21 (1985), the Commission

determined to take no action on the General Counsel’s
recommendations against Ross Farnsworth, Sr., Bonnie
Farnsworth, Ruthann Farnsworth, Craig M. Ahlstrom, Joe

Farnsworth, Chad Coons, Anita Farnsworth and Ross N.

Farnsworth, Jr.

-

.d'-"-'."
Thomad J."Josefiak
Commissioner
Teao D Quben @'E L 11 omn Y
Joan D. Aikens Danny A4ee McDonald
Vice Chairman Commissioner

a .

Scott E. Thomas
Commissioner

June 24, 1991




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, DC 20463

THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTATION IS ADDED TO
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RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20481

July 8, 1991 )

CERTIFIED HMAIL

John T. Wrzesinski, MD
3108-2 S. MecClintock
Tempe, AZ 85282

RE: MUR 3067

Dear Dr. Wrzesinski:

By letter dated June 14, 1991, the Office of the General
Counsel informed you of determinations made with respect to the
complaint filed by you against Bonnie Farnsworth, Ruthann
Farnsworth, Craig M. Ahlstrem, Joe Farnsworth, Chad Coons, Anita
Farnsworth, Ross N. Farnsworth, Sr. and Ross N. Farnsworth, Jr.
Enclosed with that letter were a First General Counsel's Report
and a conciliation agreement.

Enclosed please find a Statement of Reasons adopted by the
Commission explaining its decision to take no action on the
General Counsel's recommendations that Bonnie Farnsworth,

Ruthann Farnsworth, Craig M. Ahlstrom, Joe Farnsworth, Chad Coons,
Anita Farnsworth, Ross M. Farnsworth, Sr. and Ross N.

Farnsworth, Jr., violated 2 U.5.C. § 441¢f. This document will be
placed on the public record as part of the file of MUR 3067,




John T. Wrzesinski, MD
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Mary Ann Bumgacner,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

St

BY: ols G. Lecner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Statement of Reasons
-
~)
8
]
1
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. DC. 20483

July 8, 1991

Ross N. Farnaworth, Jr.
3244 E. Fountain
Mesa, AZ 85203

RE: MUR 3067
Roges N. Farnsworth, Jr.

Dear Mr. Farnsworth:

By letter dated June 14, 1991, the Office of the General
Counsel informed you that the entire file in this matter had been

closed.

Enclosed please find a Statement of Reasons adopted by the
Commission explaining its decision to take no action against you.
This document will be placed on the public record as part of the

file of MUR 3067.

If you have any questions, please contact Mary Ann Bumgarner,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Statement of Reasons
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON D C 2046}

July 8, 1991

Ross N. Farnsworth, Sr.
460 5. Greenfield Road
Suite 2

Mesa AZ 85206

RE: MUR 3067
Ross N. Farnsworth, Sr.

Dear Mr. Farnsworth:

By letter dated June 14, 1991, the Office of the General
Counsel informed you that the entire file in this matter had been
closed.

Enclosed please find a Statement of Reasons adopted by the
Commission explaining its decision to take no action on the
General Counsel’'s recommendation to find reason to believe that
you violated 2 U.5.C. § 441f. This document will be placed on the
public record as part of the file of MUR 3067.

If you have any guestions, please contact Mary Ann Bumgarner,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois §. Lerner
Assoclate General Counsel

Enclosure
Statement of Reasons




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON DC 2048

July 8, 1991

Cralg M. Ahlistrom
1117 E. Pairchild
Mesa, AZ 85203

RE: MUR 3067
Craig M. Ahlstrom

Dear Mr. Ahlstrom:

By letter dated June 14, 1991, the Office of the General
Counsel informed you that the entire file in this matter had been

closed.

Enclosed please find a Statement of Reasons adopted by the
Commission explaining its decision to take no action on the
General Counsel’s recommendation to find reason to believe that
you violated 2 U.S.C. § 441f. This document will be placed on the
public record as part of the file of MUR 3067.

If you have any questions, please contact Mary Ann Bumgarner,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

)

BY: Lois G.! Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Statement of Reasons
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON DC 20464

July 8, 1991

Joe Facrnsworth

460 S. Greenfield Road
Suite 5

Mesa, AZ B5206

RE: MUR 3067
Joe Farnsworth

Dear Mr. Farnsworth:

By letter dated June 14, 1991, the Office of the General
Counsel informed you that the entire file in this matter had been
closed.

Enclosed please find a Statement of Reasons adopted by the
Commission explaining its decision to take no action on the
General Counsel’s recommendation to find reason to believe that
you violated 2 U.S5.C. § 441f. This document will be placed on the
public record as part of the file of MUR 3067.

If you have any questions, please contact Mary Ann Bumgarner,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

" .

BY: Lois G.] Lerner
Associdte General Counsel

Enclosure
Statement of Reasons




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, DC 20463

July 8, 1991

Bonnie Farnsworth
716 E. 6th Place
Mesa, AZ 85203

RE: MUR 3067
Bonnie Farnsworth

Dear Ms. Farnsworth:

By letter dated June 14, 1991, the Office of the General
Counsel informed you that the entire file in this matter had been
closed.

Enclosed please find a Statement of Reasons adopted by the
Commission explaining its decision to take no action against you,
This document will be placed on the public record as part of the
file of MUR 3067.

If you have any questions, please contact Mary Ann Bumgarner,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Statement of Reasons
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTOS DC Mdel

July 8, 1991

Chad Coons
1540 E. Hope
Mesa, AZ 85203

RE: HMUR 3067
Chad Coons

Dear Mr. Coons:

By letter dated June 14, 1991, the Office of the General
Counsel informed you that the entire file in this matter had been

closed.

Enclosed please find a Statement of Reasons adopted by the
Commission explaining its decision to take no action against you.
This document will be placed on the public record as part of the
file of MUR 3067.

If you have any questions, please contact Mary Ann Bumgarner,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

e~ —

BY: Lois G, Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosurce
Statement cof Reasons




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, DC 20463

July 8, 1991

Ruthann Parnsworth
716 E. 6th Place
Mesa, AZ 852013

RE: MUR 3067
Ruthann Parnsworth

Dear Ms. Farnsworth:

By letter dated June 14, 1991, the Office of the General
Counsel informed you that the entire file in this matter had been

closed.

Enclosed please find a Statement of Reasons adopted by the
Commission explaining its decision to take no action against you.
This document will be placed on the public record as part of the
file of MUR 3067.

If you have any questions, please contact Mary Ann Bumgarner,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Leis G./ Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Statement of Reasons




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON DC 20464

July 8, 1991

Anita Farnsworth
460 5. Greenfield
Mesa, AZ 85206

RE: MUR 3067
Anita Farnsworth

Dear Ms. Farnsworth:

By letter dated June 14, 1991, the Office of the General
Counsel informed you that the entire file in this matter had been

closed.

Enclosed please find a Statement of Reasons adopted by the
Commission explaining its decision to take no action against you.
This document will be placed on the public record as part of the

file of MUR 3067.

If you have any questions, please contact Mary Ann Bumgarner,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois 5 Lerner

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Statement of Reasons




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DT 20461
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RHODES FOR
P.O. BOX

MESA, AZ.

July 24, 1991

Elections Commission
Mary Ann Bumgarner
N.W.

204863

Federal
Attn:

999 E Street,
Washington, D.C.

Re: MUR 3067

Dear Ms. Bumgarner,

Attached herewith is our check fo

t of the fine levied in the

men

truly y?

CONGRESS COMMITTEE
1381
B5211

r 5250.00, which i1s in pay-

above cited matter.

——

u;si

delid .




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 2046)

TWO WAY HMEMORANDUN

TO: Fabrae Brunson
€, Docket
ron Stewoar
FROM: ol FPhilomena Brooks
Accounting Technician

SUBJECt: Account Determination for Funds Received
A We recently received a check from

oM Heo. » Check number Q4 ' d ]
-3y ~7) , and in the amount o D00 .
Attached is a copy of the check and any correspondence that

was forwarded. Please indicate below the account into which
it should be deposited, and the MUR number and name.

TO: Philomena Brooks
Accounting Technician

Fabrae Brunson -1
OGC, Docket

In reference to the above check in the amount of
$ 25C.00 , the MUR number is _ ‘- .7} and in the name of
prg- - o . .« 4, . The account into

which 1t sh;ﬁlafﬁe dfpﬁgited is indicated below:

Budget Clearing Account (0GC), 95F3875.16

Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160

L]
e

Other:

B -

Signature




RHODES FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE
1800 W. CHANOLER BLYD.. S8TE. 120
CHANOLER, AZ 85224
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